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29 June 2020

Dear Russell,

| am writing in response to WQ80264: What assessment has the Welsh Government made
of the Independent SAGE Report entitled "COVID-19: what are the options for the UK?
Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding.

Welsh Government review and consider many different scientific and technical papers from
across the world from many groups and institutes, including the independent expert group
referred to in your question. Welsh Government are an active participant in the official
SAGE group where consensus opinion is reached between a number of international
independent and impartial experts and supporting groups.

Yours sincerely,

1808

Jeremy Miles AS/IMS
Cwnsler Cyffredinol a'r Gweinidog Pontio Ewropeaidd
Counsel General and Minister for European Transition

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff YPCCGB@llyw.cymru PSCGMET@gov .wales
CF99 1SN

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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